
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES AND ENERGY COMMITTEE 

* * ic 

re: House Bill 747 

Stenographic report of hearing 
held in the Majority Caucus Room 
Main Capitol, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 

Tuesday 
May 25, 1999 
10:15 a.m. 

|J. ARTHUR HERSHEY, CHAIRMAN 
i. SAM SMITH, Subcommittee on Mining 
i. CHARLES Mcilhinney, Secretary 

MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 

Hon. Thomas Armstrong Hon. Ron Miller 
Hon. Brett Feese Hon. Chris Ross 
Hon. Robert Freeman Hon. Carole Rubley 
Hon. Kenneth Jadlowiec Hon. Steve Samuelson 
Hon. David Levdansky Hon. Jerry Stern 
Hon. Jennifer Mann Hon. Dan Surra 
Hon. Eugene McGill Hon. Greg Vitali 

?> Present: 

sI Taylor, Esquire Reported by: 
Dorothy M. Maione, RPR 

L)orotkij M - M a l o " 6 

Registered Professional Reporter 

135 S - Landis Street 

Hummelstown, Rennsylvania 17036 N J 

\ 



I N D E X 

Page 

David Biderman, Esquire, Counselor.for the 6 
Environment Industry Associations Pennsylvania 
Waste Industries Association 

James Seif, Secretary, Department of Environmental 39 
Protection 

Patricia Imperato, Executive Director, The 64 
Pennsylvania Resources Council, Inc. 

Katharine Radomsky, President, Upper Dauphin Area 91 
Citizens Action Committee 

Diane G. Dakey (Submitted testimony) 107 

Diane G. Dakey (Additional submitted testimony) 116 

Dr. Albert H. Wurth, Jr. 118 

Priscilla deLeon and Tina Krasnansky 126 

Alan S. Miller, Esquire, Vogel Disposl Inc. and 128 
Seneca Landfill 



CHAIRMAN HERSHEY: Good morning. I am calling 

the meeting to order. We scheduled this meeting today to 

receive testimony on House Bill 747, the Municipal Waste 

Facilities and Transportation Act. There should be copies of 

the agenda and bills on the table inside the door. If there 

are not, I hope you can share. My staff is here to help 

anyone with copies that they need. 

My name is Art Hershey. I am Chairman of the 

Environmental Resources and Energy Committee. At this time 

I will have the members introduce themselves starting with 

Representative Ross. 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: I am Representative 

Chris Ross from Chester County. 

REPRESENTATIVE VITALI: Greg Vitali, Delaware 

County. 

MR. TAYLOR: I am Fred Taylor, Counsel for 

the Committee. 

REPRESENTATIVE SMITH: Sam Smith, Jefferson, 

Indiana and Clearfield Counties. 

REPRESENTATIVE SURRA: Dan Surra, Elk and 

Clearfield Counties. 

REPRESENTATIVE MCGILL: Gene McGill, Montgomery 

County. 

REPRESENTATIVE SAMUELSON: Steve Samuelson, 

from Bethlehem representing Lehigh and Northampton Counties. 



REPRESENTATIVE MANN: Jennifer Mann from 

Lehigh County. 

REPRESENTATIVE FREEMAN: Bob Freeman from 

Northampton County. 

REPRESENTATIVE ARMSTRONG: Tom Armstrong, 

Lancaster County. 

REPRESENTATIVE JADLOWIEC: Ken Jadlowiec, 

Potter, McKean and Cameron Counties. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Ron Miller, York 

County. 

REPRESENTATIVE FEESE: Brett Feese, Lycoming 

County. 

REPRESENTATIVE STERN: Jerry Stern, Blair 

and Bedford Counties. 

CHAIRMAN HEKbHEY: Thame you, ladies and 

gentlemen. xne legislation similar to this was before the 

House of Representatives last session. It is now before the 

House again this session in the form of this bill, House 

Bill /M7. This has been an issue of some concern to the 

citizens of Pennsylvania. 

The reason I called this hearmg is so that 

we can share our thoughts and see what, if anything, 

Pennsylvania can do to help our citizenry with the solid waste 

disposal problem while we wait for the federal government to 

act. 



Representative Sam Smith, the prime sponsor 

of Legislation 747 who was the prime sponsor of House Bill 

2832 last session has been working on this issue for some 

time. He has developed quite a bit of background and 

expertise in this issue. As Chairman of the Committee, I am 

going to take advantage of my position as Chairman and ask 

Representative Smith if he would do me the favor of presiding 

over this hearing. 

Our.first witness has gotten tied up in a 

traffic jam on the turnpike. Secretary Seif is surprisingly 

not ready to set up. We are going to start with the third 

witness, Mr. Biderman. 

That being said, Representative Smith, if 

you are willing to take on the assignment I would appreciate 

your calling the first witness. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. I appreciate the opportunity to preside over the 

meeting as we hear testimony on this legislation. As you 

know, it is very important to the Commonwealth, especially 

important to some of us in some of the rural areas. 

And so with that we will call Mr. Biderman, 

Counselor for the Environmental Industry Associations 

Pennsylvania Waste Industries Association and I appreciate 

your willingness to speak up first given the change of the 

order. 



MR. BIDERMAN: Mr. Chairman, members of the 

House Environmental Resources and Energy Committee: 

My name is David Biderman. I serve as General 

Counsel of the Environmental Industry Associations and I am 

here today on behalf of the Pennsylvania Waste Industries 

Association (PWIA) . PWIA is the state chapter of the 

National Solid Waste Management Association that is a part 

of the Environmental Industry Associations. We appreciate 

the opportunity to present our views on HB 747 to you today. 

PWIA represents the private sector landfill 

operators and waste haulers in Pennsylvania. In 1997, our 

industry provided over 23,000 jobs; generated $784.5 million 

in income for individuals; generated one billion dollars in 

total income for individuals and proprietors; added $1.2 

billion worth of value to the entire economy; and produced 

$2.3 billion worth of goods and services. We represent 

companies and individuals who provide an important public 

service to the homeowners, businesses and industries of 

Pennsylvania. 

The PWIA is aware of increasing opposition to 

out-of-state waste being disposed in Pennsylvania landfills. 

Although the PWIA opposes HB 747, for the reasons I will 

identify in a moment, we are sensitive to the many issues 

it raises. m e solid waste industry in Pennsylvania wants 

to work with all Pennsylvanians to minimize any adverse 



impacts of these imports. We continue to work to ensure that 

unsafe vehicles are not traveling on our highways. We want 

enforcement of our existing solid waste regulations. Our 

members work and live in these communities, and they want to 

work with local governments and the state government here in 

Harrisburg to assure safe roads, a clean environment, and 

good solid waste management. HB 747 may be good politics 

but we think it is bad policy and is probably illegal under 

the U.S. Constitution. 

We have several concerns with HB 747 and 

believe that the Legislature needs to think seriously about 

the real impact this legislation would have on the economy 

of Pennsylvania. First, limiting the capacity of Pennsyl­

vania's landfills will reduce the economic benefits mentioned 

above. Jobs will be lost if this bill is passed. Assuming 

that one-third of the landfills are closed over the next 

three years as a result of this legislation, up to 7,000 jobs 

could be lost in the waste disposal and related businesses. 

That is 7,QQ0 Pennsylvanians, your constituents. This would 

result in a significant loss in income for Pennsylvania 

workers, a loss in state and local income taxes, and a loss 

in host community fees. 

Second, HB 747 may create capacity shortages 

and additional costs. This bill will cause Pennsylvania to 

have a capacity shortage and disposal rate increase similar 



to the current capacity shortages and high disposal costs in 

New York and New Jersey. This decreased capacity and increase 

in disposal rates will result in increased costs for Pennsyl­

vania's businesses and local governments. HB 747 could 

recreate the capacity crisis which lead to the passage of 

Act 101 in 1988. Limiting capacity almost assures higher 

rates. Even at higher disposal rates, the economics may 

still make it more efficient to transport waste into 

Pennsylvania than to facilities in other states. 

The proposed permit moratorium on permit 

modifications and expansions also runs counter to the 

Commonwealth's brownfields doctrine. Permit modifications 

accomplishing voluntary remediation of existing environmental 

problems, which often include expansions or increases in 

volume, would be swept within the moratorium preventing the 

accomplishment of environmental benefits. 

Third, imposing additional vehicle registration 

fees of between $1,500 to $5,000 per vehicle for waste 

trucks over 56,000 pounds will increase costs of Pennsylvania's 

businesses and local governments. Small haulers, perhaps 

unable to afford these new fees, may be forced out of 

business. 

In addition, the proposed vehicle registration 

fee ironically could cause an increase in the number of 

waste trucks, weighing less than 56,000 pounds, on 



Pennsylvania *s roadwayys For haulers to compete in the 

marketplace, they may be forced to choose this option to 

avoid unreasonable bonding and licensing fees. 

These vehicle registration fees will create 

an inordinately severe burden on smaller, locally-owned 

transporters who will not be able to afford these high fees, 

forcing them to. close, putting more Fennsylvanians out of 

work. The penalty of forfeiture of trucks involved in any 

violation of the transporter program is excessive, and will 

impact inordinately on smaller companies. 

Fourth, HB 747 would create a local veto over 

state approval of environmental permits for waste facilities. 

Following the three-year moratorium, the legislation provides 

that DEP may not issue permits unless owners or operators 

execute host community agreements for their landfills and 

transfer stations. This requirement provides an effective 

local veto over state environmental permitting and policy 

and will most likely result in political gridlock. In 

essence, there would be no statewide policy. Consider the 

politics of local municipal races and how the "NIMBY" 

syndrome would factor into these races. Current permitting 

time lines average about two years. When you add on a three-

year moratorium and local veto it appears apparent that we 

will recreate the capacity crisis which lead to the passage 

of Act 101 in 1988. 



Fifth, HB 747 would have a definite impact on 

small businesses. By restricting the permits for commercial 

residual waste facilities but not captive facilities, which 

are owned by a company and used only for the disposal of 

their waste, the legislation harms small businesses that must 

rely upon commercial disposal facilities and cannot afford 

the high costs of developing a captive site. Some residual 

wastes are disposed of in municipal waste landfills so the 

closure of municipal waste landfills would also impact on 

the business community. 

Sixth, HB 747 would interfere with interstate 

commerce. The U. S. Supreme Court has repeatedly ruled that 

states are prohibited. from discriminating against out-of-state 

waste because such state laws violate the Constitution's 

interstate commerce clause. We believe that HB 74.,. while 

facially neutral, suffers from many of the same constitutional 

flaws. Ironically, the U. S. Supreme Court.first reached 

this conclusion in its 1978 decision in Philadelphia v. New 

Jersey, where the court struck down a New Jersey law that 

effectively prohibited Pennsylvania from exporting its solid 

waste to New Jersey. Since 1978, the court has expanded the 

prohibition against state restrictions on interstate waste 

movements to include special fees, surcharges, and facially 

neutral laws that have a discriminatory effect. The proposed 

legislation interferes with interstate commerce by: 



1. Imposing new fees on waste haulers engaged 

in interstate commerce but not imposing similar fees on other 

types of vehicles; 

2. Imposing a moratorium upon the permitting 

of commercial residual waste landfills which accept out-pf-

state waste but not restricting the permitting of captive 

facilities; and by 

3. Establishing a complex new regulatory 

scheme for the purpose of restricting interstate commerce. 

Moreover, while HB 747 seeks to put a wall up 

around Pennsylvania to isolate it from interstate commerce 

in waste materials, imagine the consequences if other states 

that receive Pennsylvania waste did the same. According to 

an EPA study, Pennsylvania exports about 40 percent of all of 

the hazardous waste generated in the state. Pennsylvania 

sends all of its low-level radioactive waste to other states. 

What if states importing these waste materials decided to 

impose capacity limitations or fees similar to those proposed 

here? What would Pennsylvania do? No state is allowed, 

under our federal Constitution, to isolate itself from 

interstate commerce. 

Finally, HB 747 works against the State's 

initiatives to attract business and encourage economic 

development. Unreasonable interference by policy makers and 

regulatory agencies will cause businesses considering 



Pennsylvania as a location for growth and development to 

reconsider the wisdom of locating operations within the 

Commonwealth. This legislation would appear to be leading 

in the opposite direction of all of the initiatives which 

have been taken over the past couple years to improve 

Pennsylvania's business climate. 

On behalf of the members of the Pennsylvania 

Waste Industries Association, thank you for allowing us to 

present our views on HB 747. I will be happy to answer any 

questions you may have. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you very much 

for your testimony. We will now take questions from the 

members. I will start with Representative Surra, who is 

also my neighbor in northwestern Pennsylvania and someone 

who is likewise very knowledgeable and an active member of 

the Legislature on issues involving waste. So, Representative 

Surra. 

REPRESENTATIVE SURRA: Thank you, Sam. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE SURRA: 

Q I take it, Mr. Biderman, that you are not 

in support of the legislation. You mentioned in your 

testimony that doing this would cause a lessening of capacity 

and a subsequent increase in disposal fees in Pennsylvania. 

And I find that interesting, because while I think the fact 

that Pennsylvania is becoming the pay toilet far the rest of tiie 



the country, that is a slap in the face.for everybody that 

I represent. Maybe from your side of the industry you think 

it is okay. 

In my district, we happen to be the proud 

host to the Greentree Landfill. Recently it has come out 

that Elk and Clearfield Counties are paying like $26 a ton 

to dispose of trash there and New York and New Jersey are 

being charged between 12 and $14 a ton to dispose of theirs. 

Now, that is just business I guess. But that certainly 

doesn't sit too well with the people from my area. How can 

that be? You know, it seems like there is a glut of landfill 

space, disposal capacity; is there not in Pennsylvania? 

A Well, I certainly wouldn't characterize it 

as a glut. If you recall, less than ten years ago there was 

a great ..crisis in this country. We were very concerned 

throughout the United States about not having enough disposal 

capacity for all the garbage that we all produce. The 

federal government had passed stringent environmental 

regulations, of course, closing down lots of the older 

landfills. Some people referred to those as dumps. And 

the waste industry, to their credit, constructed new 

landfills using state-of-the-art liners and equipment to 

safely manage these waste materials. 

So what has resulted, there has been an 

increase in capacity coming on line over the past few years. 



You are absolutely right about that. 

Now, I want to address your question — your 

statement about the relationship between capacity and costs. 

It is really economics. If there is a decrease in the 

supply Q£ something, but the demand for that something remains 

the same, the price is going to go up. That is just the way 

it is generally in economics and that has been our recent 

experience in the United States. 

The State of Massachusetts several years ago 

imposed some sort of limitation on capacity. They are not 

allowing construction of incinerators or other disposal 

facilities as far as I remember. And there has been a 

recent increase in disposal fees in Massachusetts because 

there just isn't enough capacity to handle the waste materials 

being generated in that state. The linkage between capacity 

and price is, I think, pretty well understood. I can't 

speak to, unfortunately, the particular situation in the 

landfill you are referring to. 

But I think if this state chooses to decrease 

its capacity to six years, you are going to see increased 

costs. Because you are still going to have all the waste 

or most of the waste generated in Pennsylvania as well as 

a substantial amount of waste that is coming in from other 

states. 

Q Don't you find it interesting then that the 



area that is the host to landfill is paying twice the 

disposal per ton fee as New York and New Jersey residents? 

A Again, I don't know why that might be. 

Q I don't know either. 

A Is that a private sector landfill? 

Q Yes. 

A And did the private sector negotiate with the 

local county — 

Q Under Act 101 our county was required to 

have disposal.facilities under planned negotiated contracts, 

yes. 

A One other thing, if I may. Again, I don't 

know the specifics of this particular facility. But if the 

New York waste, they guaranteed a certain volume of material, 

if you can guarantee a larger volume of material, then it is 

possible that you get a lower rate for that material. That 

may be possible. That may be what is going on. 

Q Why don't you try to explain that to my 

neighbors? In the press recently there has been all this 

talk about Mayor Giuliani saying that there is no 

Pennsylvania community will have to receive out-of-state 

waste if they don't want it. Any municipality that is host 

to a landfill received a questionnaire basically asking them. 

My township supervisors were like, what, we don't have any 

say one way or the other over this. If this private company 



that runs a landfill in Elk County has a contract with 

company X, Y, Z in Oyster Bay can the mayor stop them from 

doing business in Pennsylvania? Can the governor stop them 

from doing business? 

A I don't think that the mayor of the City of 

New York has the ability to interfere with contracts between 

a New York State generator and a Pennsylvania disposal 

facility. The host community agreement process exists to 

deal with exactly those sorts of concerns. My understanding 

that the large majority of landfills in the State of 

Pennsylvania have those sorts of agreements. And it is 

in that process in which those concerns should be addressed. 

Q The host municipality agreement in no way 

can stop a permit from being issued. The township supervisors 

are forced to negotiate with a gun to their temple. And 

that is why we are trying to address it in this bill. 

But then in your opinion the discussion about 

the mayor, between the mayor and the governor saying that 

no municipality will take New York trash if they don't want 

to really is out of their control. 

A No, no. I am sorry. When the City of New 

York is going through its government contracting process 

for contracts to take the New York City waste that currently 

goes to the rest of the landfills, there certainly can be 

as part of that process terms and conditions to the contract 



that describe to where those waste materials go and under 

what conditions those materials go.I'm not privy to those. 

Q Municipal contracts the mayor has control of? 

Any private company, what I am trying to address is a private 

waste hauler has a contract with a Pennsylvania company, the 

mayor of New York in no way can control the way they do 

business; is that not correct? 

A Well, I think it depends on the nature of how 

the New York company is collecting its waste. If they are 

collecting municipal waste from Queens County or Cayuga 

County in update New York, you know, there is a governmental 

entity there that has the ability to set terms and conditions. 

REPRESENTATIVE SURRA: Thank you. 

MR. BIDERMAN: You are welcome. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN SMITH: We will be willing 

to come back around if you need follow up, Representative 

Surra. Next, Representative Freeman. 

REPRESENTATIVE FREEMAN. Thank you, Mr. 

Chairman. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FREEMAN: 

Q Mr. Biderman, page three of your testimony 

you talk about how this legislation in your opinion would 

run counter to the Brownfield Doctrine that we have 

instituted here in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. Believe 

me I can't quite follow the logic of that. Will you please 



expand on that? 

A Certainly. To the extent that there are 

permits or permit modifications that are in the pipeline that 

are going to allow for existing landfills, part of any 

existing landfill, to be shut down and for the expansion 

to take place in another area and for there to be economic 

development on top of an existing solid waste landfill, 

this could cause less development of ground fill facilities. 

I assume you are familiar with the ground fill concept and 

how --

Q Yes. 

A Okay. So, what you have the risk here is that 

to our ability to choose to remediate a particular area or 

to cap a particular landfill and then allow development over 

that facility to be limited because we won't have the ability 

to expand into a different area. 

Q I still fail to follow your logic. The major 

focus of ground fill legislation is old industrial sites 

in different cities is very important. What attempts have 

been made to take old landfills, and say, turn them into 

golf courses. 

A Of course. 

Q It is very limited. I still fail to see how 

this legislation in any way undermines that because you still 

want to develop that for its own economic purposes regardless 



of whether the existing landfill can expand or not. 

Q Well, if we cannot expand existing landfills 

due to the moratorium or due to the cap that will take place 

after the moratorium, then our ability to choose to remediate 

— to cap a particular landfill will be limited. We won't 

have the option of going somewhere else. 

Q We can go round and round on this, but I 

still think it has nothing to do with whether or not you 

choose to take an old site and use it for some other use 

that might still have some economic benefit regardless of 

whether you are a landfill operator or not. Developing a 

piece of landfill for a site. 

A second point, you touched on the interstate 

commerce clause which many members of your industry repeatedly 

raised concern. You would acknowledge, however, that the 

state under the federal Constitution, states do have the 

responsibility and the power to regulate matters of health 

and safety? 

A Absolutely. The police power granted to 

states and local governments includes health and safety. 

But to the extent that those regulations are lost across the 

line, no pun intended there, and interfere or discriminate 

against interstate commerce, that violates the dormant 

commerce laws. 

Q I guess it would be my intention, those of us 



who supports this legislation that solid waste, any problems 

comes from the purview of health and safety concerns, that 

is why I think there is a strong basis for this to have a 

constitutional reason for it in support for it. I think 

if you hide solely behind the interstate commerce clause, 

we do a disservice to our responsibility as legislators to 

look out for the public health and safety. 

A Well, I would just recommend that you carefully 

read the recent legal decisions that have come out since 

the Carbone (phonetic) decision, even going farther back than 

that, Supreme Court. - decisions, that weigh the health and 

safety concerns that are legitimate, nobody is doubting that 

they are legitimate, versus the plenary power of commerce 

under the commerce clause. And in that balance, the 

interstate commerce clause wins every time. Recently in 

Wisconsin, another state experiencing inflows of waste 

materials from a neighboring state, Illinois. Chicago, 

Illinois is close to Wisconsin. A lot of Chicago, Illinois 

waste is moving into southern Wisconsin. People in Wisconsin 

don't like that. Big surprise. So the Wisconsin Legislature 

twice passed legislation that is facially neutral based on 

their public health and safety powers with a recycling twist 

to it to preserve landfill space. 

And each time the district court and then the 

federal appeals court struck it down. 



You are right. The State of Pennsylvania, 

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has health and safety 

concerns. State laws or state regulations that inhibit the 

movement of any material, whether it is waste material or 

shoes or lights or motorcycles is unlawful under the commerce 

clause. 

REPRESENTATIVE FREEMAN: Well, I guess our 

point of difference is whether one could consider waste 

purely in terms of being a trade act versus a sanitary 

(inaudible). I guess we could go back and forth on that all 

day. But it would be my contention that when you get to 

solid waste or hazardous waste, you are much more into safety 

and health than you are into commerce. Thank you for your 

comments. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN SMITH: Thank you. I note 

the presence of Representative Carole Rubley from Chester 

County. The next questioner is Representative Vitali. 

REPRESENTATIVE VITALI: Thank you. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE VITALI: 

Q On the jobs issue, in your testimony you state 

that jobs would be lost if the bill is passed. As I read 

this bill there is nothing on its face that this bill would 

detract the amount of waste coming into Pennsylvania. And 

also I would think if in fact it becomes more expensive to 

landfill, there might be an increase in the recycling fee. 



I am just, and I guess on top of that, Pennsylvania is at 

full employment now. The highest employment rate we have been 

at in many years. 

So I just take issue with your job loss 

argument and maybe you would like to respond to that. 

A Well, if there is a certain number of permit 

expansions or new permits in the pipeline, and as a result 

of this legislation those permits are sent back, then all the 

construction jobs that were associated with the new permits, 

all the construction jobs that were associated with those 

expansions of existing landfills, will cease to exist. 

Q These aren't people who are currently working 

will not be working. 

A No, these are jobs that are -- that is correct. 

In addition, as the state --

Q You are not suggesting anyone is going to be 

thrown out of work? 

A Well, let me get to the second part of where 

I think the job loss will take place. As disposal capacity 

decreases in the state under this legislation, apparently 

there is 12 to 14 years of capacity, and under the legislation 

that is going to be reduced. There is going to be less 

landfills and less capacity in each landfill to hold waste 

materials. So the number of employees employed in the 

solid waste industry will naturally decrease along with 



capacity. And the calculation that we have put together 

is that if you take the two components that I am talking 

about, it could be as high as 7,000 jobs. 

Q Then are you suggesting that the amount of 

landfilling will decrease under this act or fail to increase? 

A Well, I think what will happen is that if 

this legislation is passed --

Q Failing to increase, that is not going to be 

job loss. 

A Well, the day you pass this, the day you pass 

this, there is not going to be a job loss. That day, no, 

nobody is going to lose their jobs. But as the landfill 

gets full, a landfill that has six months left in it, that 

landfill is going to.fill up a little faster than it would 

have in the absence of this legislation, because you are 

keeping other capacity that the free market has demanded 

from coming on line, and that is going to accelerate job 

loss. 

Q I think I understand your answer. The other 

issue, I guess I echo Representative Freeman's comment about 

interstate commerce and its intention. As I read the statute 

on its face, it doesn't affect those haulers in Pennsylvania 

who would continue to dispose in Pennsylvania versus those 

in other states who would come in to Pennsylvania. Everyone 

seems to be treated equally under the act. The vehicle 



registration fees, again, applied equally to all. 

I guess a major comment, I'm just somewhat 

skeptical about that and just wanted to note that for the 

record. Thank you. 

A Thank you. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN SMITH: Next, Representative 

Ross. 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: Thank you. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: 

Q I think you have raised some interesting 

points, Mr. Biderman. The question I have for you is based 

on the experience of trying to establish a landfill in a 

municipality. It is an extremely difficult and painful 

process and very burdensome to the municipality and the 

residents that live near it. I think that one of the senses 

of frustration that people have is that here in Pennsylvania 

we may have provided for our own waste and we sense that 

some of our neighboring states are not doing that. That they 

are not going through the painful process to properly dispose 

of their waste and allowing us to carry the burden for them. 

I think there is a fundamental sense of unfairness on that 

and a good deal of frustration at the local level that is 

building. 

I noticed in the beginning of your comments 

that you are aware of that increasing opposition and also that 



you are sensitive to the issues that it raises. I also see 

here that you have some concerns about this particular piece 

of legislation. I was wondering if you could share with us 

if you have any alternatives that would help to redress some 

of the unfairness that I have just described in a way that 

you think would be better. 

A Well, it is my understanding that the solid 

waste industry wants to work, and as I said, with all levels 

of government, local governments, the people on the front 

line who live near landfills and don't like seeing trucks 

going by their houses. The state government that does the 

permitting and the Legislature to minimize these effects. 

I don't have -- there is no, unfortunately, magic bullet 

to solve these problems. There isn't any model legislation 

that I carry around in my pocket hoping that somebody asks 

me that question. Maybe next time I will have it though. 

I think we need to work together to figure out ways in which 

facilities like these which are necessary for the maintenance 

of public health and safety, because if you don't have any 

facilities, the garbage still goes somewhere. You know 

every day we all generate garbage. We need to figure out 

ways to make sure that those facilities are environmentally 

sound and the federal government has told us to do that and 

we are doing that and we have the safest landfills we have 

ever had in this country's history. 



And we also need to figure out ways to minimize 

the transportation effects. And those are issues that we 

want to work with you on. Again, I don't have any proposals 

here to give you, but would be glad to meet with you and 

figure out ways to address the issues that don't result in 

job losses or violate federal law. 

Q Well, let me just follow up briefly. You 

indicated some concerns_about interstate commerce, and 

obviously that particularly is regulated at the federal 

level. Do you see any need for federal regulation in this 

area to make sure the individual states carry their fair 

share? 

A I think that would be an expansion of current 

federal law governing solid waste. I don't think that RICRA, 

the federal legislation that governs the solid waste industry, 

speaks to that issue. That would be a pretty dramatic 

expansion of that law. State borders aren't supposed to be 

artificial barriers to the movement of materials in commerce. 

I know, I had a little dialogue with 

Representative Freeman about this. But, you know, garbage 

or shoes, just because, I will give you another example. 

Just because people in Massachusetts want to protect the 

Massachusetts dairy industry doesn't let them do something tha: 

prevents Vermont that is cheaper producing milk from bringing 

their milk across the border. There are ways to deal with 



that. But this isn't any different from that. 

REPRESENTATIVE ROSS: Thank you. 

BY ACTING CHAIRMAN SMITH: 

Q Since you were just talking about some of the 

options at the federal level, it is my understanding that 

the court rulings over the years have basically said that 

garbage is protected under the commerce clause and unless 

Congress were to enact some laws that would give authority 

to the individual states, we are not allowed to discriminate. 

Would that be kind of a short --

A That is 100 percent accurate. 

Q I understand there are some pieces of 

legislation, as the Chairman had referenced in his opening 

remarks, that would presumably give the states some authority. 

Where does your association stand on those bills that are 

present before Congress? 

A We are currently reviewing all those bills. 

There are, I believe, I believe there are six separate pieces 

of legislation currently pending before the Congress. Each 

of which authorizes in slightly different manners states to 

regulate and inhibit the movement of waste materials into an 

importing state depending on volumes, definitions of post 

community agreements and things like that. In fact, Congress 

will be having a hearing on this issue sometime next month. 

Q Is your association opposed to those bills? 



A I believe the association is opposed to it. 

That is not my bailiwick. But I believe our position is that 

free markets are working fine. That there isn't a need for 

federal intervention in this area. 

Q Given, as you mentioned, the amount of waste 

will relatively continue day m and day out with no noticeable 

changes what value does/your, association place on having to 

deal with one state versus another state? Why would you 

oppose that legislation? You are still going to have the same 

amount of waste to deal with as a manager of waste. 

A Well, some of the legislation doesn't do that. 

Some of the federal legislation would authorize governors to 

ban all out-of-state waste from certain states if they go 

over a certain volume. There are other provisions that would 

have severe impacts on the current movement of materials 

from generating states; Illinois, New York to importing 

states such as Virginia and Pennsylvania. 

Q So, would you say that some states should have 

some authority to regulate? 

A Again, I don't believe states should have that 

power. 

Q I want to go back to where I was planning on 

starting. In this legislation, if you were to isolate the 

section that deals with the moratorium is it, in your opinion 

-- you are an attorney? 


